Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Yoo, James

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
Hi James,

As with a previous email, please request / require an electronic copy of the report be submitted to ACDEH (and
PW if wanted!).
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acqgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,

Permit to conduct two CPT and one borehole to 70ft. in depth for geotechnical investigation at this site.
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roject Information
Project Site City: Oakland

Project Start Date: 10/26/2016
Property Owner. Sascha Cooper
Owner Address: 2010 Crow Canyon Pl, Ste 100
San Ramon, CA 94583
Client: same as Property Owner
pplicant Information
Applicant. ENGEO - Maggie Parks
Address: 2010 Crow Cyn Pl

STE 250
San Ramon, CA 94583

Contact Name:
Contact Phone: --
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